

HOLLY RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL
PTA MEETING Minutes

May 12, 2020 – 6:00 P.M.

- 1. Call To Order. Zoom call because of Covid - 19. Attendees on the call were Carrie, Cassie, Jen, Jill, Drew, (Keith attended the last half of the meeting) Cappy, Fiona, Stacy, Julie, Andrea, and Kelly**
- 2. Approval of April Minutes**
- 3. Principal's Report - Mr. Faison and Mrs. Polk**
 - a. Add collaborative space for STEM, new elective
 - b. Kids will have access back to the building to clean up locker, pick up yearbook, etc
 - c. PE/Health for half the year, add additional 6th grade math teacher, new science focused elective
 - d. NJHS coming soon from Mrs. Graham (possibly move to induction in the fall)
- 4. President's Report**
 - a. Open positions for 2020-21- jill asked about getting the upcoming 6th graders parents e-mail to ask to fulfill next year's PTA positions. We will have to wait to see what this looks like.
 - i. Treasurer
 - ii. Audit Chair
 - iii. Reflections Chair
 - iv. Fall Fundraiser co-chair
 - v. Volunteer coordinator
 - vi. Athletics chair
 - b. 8th Grade gift - tee shirt- possibly deliver to the 8th graders

HOLLY RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL
PTA MEETING Minutes

May 12, 2020 – 6:00 P.M.

- c. R4R money - calculators. The approximate cost for new calculators is \$3500.00 for a pack of 30. We hope to be able to purchase 2 packs.
 - d. Athletics - TBD
 - e. Membership - Stacy and Brigitte
 - f. Social Media - Cassie
- 5. Treasurer's Report - Julie needs all checks by June 1st**
- a. Audit Chair - Nikki
- 6. VP Program's Report - Jen**
- a. Academic Incentives - LaDonna
 - b. Cultural Arts - Andrea
 - c. Dance - Fiona
 - d. Hospitality - Katie
 - i. Stacey Fraley will be taking over this position for next year.
 - e. Reflections - TBD
 - f. Science Fair - Rebekah (won't have a science fair next year/something optional)
 - g. Wake Up and Read - Beth
- 7. VP Fundraiser's Report - Molly**
- a. Teacher appreciation - Moe's, the teachers were in great appreciation how much this meant to them.
 - b. No Frills - Box tops and Ink Cartridges - Dori
 - c. Fall Fundraiser - Andrea
 - i. Looking for a co-chair

HOLLY RIDGE MIDDLE SCHOOL

PTA MEETING Minutes

May 12, 2020 – 6:00 P.M.

- ii. Concerns over the start time being prior to school starting and distribution, but it's possible because of digital on-line sales.

d. Spring Fundraiser - Melissa

e. Spiritwear - Kelly

- i. Rising 6th grade open house - still waiting on guidance from the district

- ii. Online sales

f. Do we want to bring back Spirit Nights?

8. Secretary's Report - Carrie

a. District 8 - Chris.

- i. Meeting series for 2020-21 school year TBD.

b. Volunteer Coordinator - Carrie

9. New Business

10. Adjourn - Next Meeting June 9, 2020